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June 27, 1984 CL“

T

Note to: A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

From: E. Reis
Assistant Chief Hearing Counsel, ELD

SUBJECT: SHOREHAM OPERATING LICENSE

We have reviewed the current version of the proposed Shoreham operating
license which was attached to your memorandum dated June 22, 1984,

We have several comments. Subsequent to your receipt of comments from the
other addressees to your June 22nd memorandum, it is suggested that Ralph
Caruso meet with Bernard Bordenick to discuss our comments and other comments
you may receive,

E. Reis
Assistant Chief Hearing Counsel

cc: Ralph Caruso
Mary Jo Campagnone
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